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To be eligible for the PgMP Certification Exam, an individual must have a minimum of four years of experience in program
management, and four years of experience leading and directing project teams. Additionally, the individual must have completed
7,500 hours of program management experience or 4,500 hours of program management experience and a secondary degree.

>> Reliable PMI PgMP Exam Registration <<

Use PgMP Exam Questions - Best Way To Get Success
According to different kinds of questionnaires based on study condition among different age groups, our PgMP test prep is totally
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PMI Program Management Professional (PgMP) Sample Questions (Q222-
Q227):
NEW QUESTION # 222 
What is the formula to determine earned value (EV) for a program?

A. Percent complete times percent remaining in the program
B. Percent completes time the program cost estimate
C. Percent complete times the program cost of labor and materials
D. Percent complete times the program budget at completion

Answer: D

Explanation:
Section: Volume A
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NEW QUESTION # 223 
As the buyer is involved in creating request for proposals (RFP. for an infrastructure project, they will provide these to sellers of
services. All of the following are names used for a seller except?

A. Supplier
B. Service provider
C. Contractor
D. Acquiring organization

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 224 
Olive is the program manager for her organization. She has created a request for proposal for a large portion of her program. In this
work to be procured she has set several requirements for the vendors to participate.
The chief among these requirements is a vendor must have at least four licensed electricians in his team. This requirement for four
licensed electricians is an example of which one of the following terms?

A. Evaluation criteria
B. Vendor analysis requirements
C. Screening system
D. Scoring model

Answer: C

Explanation:
Section: Volume A

NEW QUESTION # 225 
You are the program manager of the NHQ Program for your organization. Your program is nearing the completion of one of its
major phases and there are several resources that should be released at this time.
What program management plan will guide you to release of the program resources and transfer the resources and benefits to
operations within the organization?

A. Communications management plan
B. Resource management plan
C. Benefits management plan
D. Transition plan

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 226 
Which of the following can be an effective tool during quality control to help determine the how the problem occurred?

A. Rework
B. Trend Analysis
C. Flowcharting
D. Pareto Diagram

Answer: C

Explanation:
Section: Volume C

NEW QUESTION # 227
......
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